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Transmit the following in

{(Type in plain text or code)

’ AIRTEL |
Via .
' (Priority or Method of Mailing)
g e S S S L o
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-291&)(92-2918) _ K ‘
FROM: SAC, PITTSBURGH (92~236)(92 228)
SUBJECT: GABRIE[DMANNARINO aka o
y AR '
) :
¥ SAMUEL MANNARINO, aka. ;
3 AR
| On 5/3/61,| | 1520 Lincoln Ave,, New Kensington, OTHER 4

Pa. (protect per request), advised SA THOMAS G; FORSYTH, III:

: |
The MANNARINOs have purchased some new property near Camp !
Jo-An, Pa,, in Westmoreland County., A New Kenslington, Pa,,
"real estate agent, A, F., BOYER, handled the transaction,

On 5/3/61, PG 615-C advised SA FORSYTH:

As yet, KELLY MANNARINO has not installed a telephone at his
cottage near Leechburg, Pa., When he wishes to make a
telephone call, he goes down 0ld Leechburg Road about a

" | quarter of a mile to a Meadow Gold Dairy farm and uses a coin
.telephone, It is bellieved, however, that when MANNARINO .
commences permanent summer residence at the cottage, which
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:f /

is imminent, he will want a telephone 1nstalled on the ﬁhff
premises, - _ :

Pittsburgh will remain in contact with the local telephone

company official who can advise when a telephone application
~1s made by MANNARINO, '

BOTH SUBJECTS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS,-
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